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Ottawa, January 6, 19045

Dear Colonel Robinsons

Your letter of November 38th reached
we in due course. It has not been cverlocked;
the difficulty is maps are not available. For some
reascn or other no vote was paeseéd at the last
session providing weans for the compilation of
such a book and I am informed that it will be well
on in thic sessicn before action can be taken.
In the meantime the only thing I oan do is send
you &be description of the three Essex counties
a® taken from the Redistribution 511l in the
hope that it may be of some service to you. I am

ct— B0NAd10g you three coples of each.

Yours very truly,

Colonel 8.C. Robinaon,

lalgbrvillo, Ont.

. 26, I, Volume 75)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA




